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Canal Tramroad

Very little precise information has sur-
vived regarding the early tramroad which
linked the Croydon, Merstham & Godstone
Railway with canal basin of the Croydon
Canal en the site of the présent West Croyden
Station. It has been assumed that this was
built, without specific Parliamentary powers,
by the C.M. & G R. mainly because [ames
Malcolm gtated im his Survey of Modern
Husbandry of Surrey (1805) that the railway
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might form a junction with the camal. Ia
re-classifying various war-damaged archivis
of the Southern Railway, Mr. C. E. ¢
Townsend, recently came across some inferest-
ing plans which have thrown “considerabl:
er light on this line, and, by courtesy of
thern Railway, we have been enabled
to take tracings of two of these early plam.,
from which the accompanying sketch map has
been prepared. These show clearly that the
branch from the C.M. & G.R. ran from the
depot of that company in Church Street in
the canal basin along what is now the course
of Tamworth Read, and that it was the
perty of the Croydon Canal, No specifi
linmentary powers for a tramroad haw
been traced, but the original Act of th
Croydon Canal Cempany (Jume 27, 180
anthorised that company to build an ap
road to its basin from Church Street. Inei-
dentally, the plans indicate the gmﬂ-u
fy dividing line between the Surrex
ron Railway
the depots of each company at Pitlake, This
tramroad passed to the London & Croyded
Railway as part of the general pn ies ol
the undertaking, and a board minute of the
London & Crovden Railway dated August 4.
1838, records : “ The Engineer be instructed
persons to take up the Tram Road
at Croydon and the brick work around the
Basin. The Canal Navigation to be stopped
on Monday, August 22."
It has still proved impossible to ascertain

when this tramroad was opened, but it was

probably in 1808, contemporaneously with
the canal.
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NORTHE END

Croyd
ented by a Croydon & Epsom Railway valuation report of November, 1845

Canal Company's Tramroad as shown on a plan of 1836 supple-

the C.M. & G.R., and als¢’



